Parliamentary **Assembly Assemblée** parlementaire



Doc. 11771 1 December 2008

Election of a judge to the European Court of Human Rights

(in accordance with Article 22, paragraph 1, of the European Convention on Human Rights)

List and curricula vitae of candidates nominated by the Government of San Marino

translation

REPUBLIC OF SAN MARINO

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS

Prot. No. 11583/BB/68

San Marino, 6 November 2008

H. E. Mr Luís Maria de PUIG President of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe Palais de l'Europe Avenue de l'Europe F-67000 STRASBOURG

Cc: H. E. Mr Per SJÖGREN Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Sweden to the Council of Europe Chair of the Ministers' Deputies Palais de l'Europe Avenue de l'Europe F-67000 STRASBOURG

Subject: List of candidates for the post of Judge in the European Court of Human Rights in respect of the Republic of San Marino – Election procedure

Dear Sir,

Following the resignation of Judge Antonella MULARONI, the post of judge in the European Court of Human Rights in respect of the Republic of San Marino has been vacant since 1 October 2008. On 22 September 2008, the Government of San Marino, being aware of the need to replace the judge as quickly as possible but wishing above all to ensure full compliance with the principles of democratic procedure, transparency and non-discrimination in identifying and choosing candidates for the post, published in the national press and on the Internet, and communicated to the relevant sectors and professionals, a call for candidatures to draw up a list of three candidates for submission to the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe.

Following the expiry of the deadline for the submission of candidatures (15 October 2008), the Government of San Marino on 3 November 2008 drew up the following list of candidates (in alphabetical order):

- Mr Guido BELLATI CECCOLI
- Ms Kristina PARDALOS
- Ms Giorgia UGOLINI

The Government of San Marino believes that each of the three candidates possesses the necessary qualities for holding the post of judge in the Court, in full compliance with the requirements set out by the Parliamentary Assembly and of Article 21 of the European Convention on Human Rights (high moral character, legal skills, professional experience, language proficiency, age limit, etc). In the event of their being elected to the Court, each of the candidates undertakes to take up permanent residence in Strasbourg and to end any activity incompatible with the necessary independence and impartiality or the demands of their office.

Please find enclosed the curricula vitae of the three candidates drafted in one of the Council of Europe's two official languages in line with the model adopted by the Parliamentary Assembly on 24 September 1999.

In the light of the above, I should be most grateful if you would submit these candidatures for consideration by the relevant bodies of the Parliamentary Assembly, in particular the sub-committee of the Committee on Legal Affairs and Human Rights so that the candidates may be invited for interview by the said sub-committee. If the conclusions of the sub-committee are favourable and if it suits you, the Parliamentary Assembly might then consider electing the judge during its next plenary session, to be held from 26 to 30 January 2009.

Yours faithfully,

(signed)

Fiorenzo Stolfi Minister for Foreign and Political Affairs

Enc.: Curricula vitae of the three candidates listed above

Doc. 11771

CURRICULUM VITAE Guido BELLATTI CECCOLI

Personal details

Surname, first name: **BELLATTI CECCOLI, Guido** Sex: male Date and place of birth: 16.6.1963, Florence (Italy) Nationality: San Marinese. Address: 8, quai Finkwiller F - 67000 Strasbourg Tel.: + 33 3 88521299 Mail: cangido@hotmail.com

Education and academic and other qualifications

March 2008: Ph.D. (*Docteur ès Lettres*), University of Fribourg (Switzerland); doctoral thesis published under the title "Tra Toscana e Medioriente. La storia degli arabi cattolici a Livorno" (Livorno, 2008, 380 pages).

1998: Postgraduate diploma (*DEA*) in Mediterranean and Oriental Studies, University of Human Sciences, Strasbourg. Islamic law dissertation on social rights and social solidarity in Islam.

1991: Qualified as a barrister and solicitor (*avvocato e notaio*) of the Republic of San Marino.

1989: Master's degree in law, University of Florence (Italy). Constitutional law dissertation on the Republic of San Marino's constitutional system.

Relevant professional activities

a. Activities in the legal sphere

1990-1991. Training period with the law firm of Paolo Reffi and Gloria Giardi (San Marino) to obtain the title of barrister and solicitor of the Republic of San Marino.

1989-1990. Training period with the law firm of Luca Santoni Franchetti to obtain the title of lawyer (*avvocato*) in Florence (Italy).

b. Activities in other spheres

Since 15 September 2008: <u>Chair of the Rapporteur Group on Education, Culture, Sport, Youth and Environment (GR-C)</u>, a subordinate body of the Committee of Ministers of the Council of Europe.

13 June 2007 - 9 July 2008: Thematic Co-ordinator of the Committee of Ministers (TC-ID) responsible for preparing the annual "Council of Europe Exchanges on the religious dimension of intercultural dialogue". The 2008 "Exchange" was held in Strasbourg on 8 April 2008 and focused on "Teaching religious and convictional facts - A tool for acquiring knowledge about religions and beliefs in education; a contribution to education for democratic citizenship, human rights and intercultural dialogue".

11 May - 12 November 2007: Vice-Chair of the Ministers' Deputies, Council of Europe.

15 November 2006 - 11 May 2007: Chair of the Ministers' Deputies, Council of Europe.

19 May 2006 - 15 November 2006: Vice-Chair of the Ministers' Deputies, Council of Europe.

November 2005 - May 2008: Member of the Bureau of the Ministers' Deputies, Council of Europe.

Since February 1997: <u>Member of the Governing Board of the Council of Europe Development</u> <u>Bank (CEB), Paris</u>.

Activities and experience in the field of human rights

Since 15 February 2008: <u>Member of the Board of the European Resource Centre on</u> <u>Education for Intercultural Understanding, Human Rights and Democratic Citizenship</u> (European Wergeland Centre, Oslo).

November 2006 - March 2007: helped to prepare for the European conference on "Future Developments of the European Court of Human Rights in the Light of the Wise Persons' Report", San Marino, 22 and 23 March 2007.

Since February 1995: <u>Co-Agent of the Government of the Republic of San Marino to the European Court of Human Rights, Strasbourg</u>.

Since 1991: Study of the reports of the European Commission of Human Rights and the caselaw of the European Court of Human Rights as part of his duties as the diplomatic representative of the Republic of San Marino to the Council of Europe, Strasbourg.

Public activities

a. Civil service posts

Since 25 October 2007: <u>Ambassador of the Republic of San Marino to the Republic of Tunisia</u> (non-resident).

Since 2000: <u>Ambassador and Permanent Representative of the Republic of San Marino to</u> the Council of Europe.

Since 1992: <u>Member and counsellor, Permanent Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to</u> <u>UNESCO</u>.

December 1996 - January 2000: Head of Mission (Chargé d'Affaires) of the Republic of San Marino to the Council of Europe.

June 1993 - December 1996: Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of San Marino to the Council of Europe.

September 1991 - June 1993: Assistant to the Permanent Representative of the Republic of San Marino to the Council of Europe.

Since 1989: on the staff of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of San Marino.

Publications and other works

Number of publications : 230 (of which 150 articles in newspapers)

Books:

La dimension religieuse du dialogue interculturel (éd., actes de la conférence européenne (San Marino, 23-24 April 2007), Council of Europe Strasbourg, 125 pages

L'Islam social, les droits sociaux et la solidarité sociale dans la religion musulmane, Orient-Occident, Strasbourg 2006, 180 pages

Other publications:

Closing address, Proceedings of the European Conference on future Future developments of the European Court of Human Rights in the light of the Wise Persons' Report (San-Marino, 22-23 March 2007), Council of Europe, Strasbourg, April 2007, p.93-95

La dimensione politica dei diritti sociali nelle dichiarazioni del Consiglio d'Europa « Affari sociali internazionali », nº (2002), p. 51-64

Les Droits sociaux et le Conseil de l'Europe. Les 40 ans de la Charte Sociale Européenne : un premier bilan, « bulletin des Droits de l'Homme », Institut Luxembourgeois des Droits de l'Homme, n°10 (septembre 2002), p.61-69

La Liberté de Religion et la Convention Européenne des Droits de l'Homme, « Bulletin des Droits de l'Homme », Institut Luxembourgeois des Droits de l'Homme, n'9 (août 2000), p. 89-98

Droits sociaux et Droit International, « Bulletin des Droits de l'Homme », Institut Luxembourgeois des Droits de l'Homme, n°8 (décembre 1998), p.17-30

La sentencia del Tribunal Europeo de derechos humanos en el caso Mc Camm y otros contra el Reino Unido de gran Bretaña e Irlanda del Norte, « Humana Jura » (suplemento de derechos humanos a « Persona y Derecho »), nº (1997), p.333-345

Languages

| Language | Reading | | | Writing | | | Speaking | | | |
|------------------------|---------|---|---|---------|---|---|----------|---|---|--|
| | VG | G | F | VG | G | F | VG | G | F | |
| a. First language | | | | | | | | | | |
| Italian | Х | | | Х | | | Х | | • | |
| b. Official languages: | | | | | | | | | | |
| - English | Х | | | | Х | | Х | | | |
| - French | Х | • | | Х | | | Х | | • | |
| c. Other languages: | | | | | | | | | | |
| Spanish | •• | Х | | | Х | | | Х | • | |

I confirm that I will take up permanent residence in Strasbourg if elected as a judge of the Court.

CURRICULUM VITAE Kristina PARDALOS

PERSONAL DATA

Born in New York (USA) on Oct. 14, 1973, currently residing at Via Ranco n. 34, Serravalle (RSM), San Marino citizenship, Cod. ISS 104926. Telephone number (+378) 0549 901308 Cellular phone number (+39) 335 7093327 Fax Number (+378) 0549 980065 E-mail: kpardalos@omniway.sm krissypardalos@hotmail.com

ACTIVITIES & EXPERIENCE IN HUMAN RIGHTS

- Member of European Commission against Racism and Intolerance (ECRI) as deputy of dott. G. Felici member of ECRI from 2004.
- Stage at the European Council with the Commission of Equal Opportunities (September October 2001);

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES

2006-2007 "Avvocato d'Ufficio" nominated from the Congresso di Stato.

DEGREES & STAGES

 Specialisation obtained from the Department of Formazione of the University of the Republic of San Marino which qualifies the possessor as a law professor in the Republic of San Marino (December 2003).

- Admission to the BAR in the Republic of San Marino (April 2002);
- Stage at the European Council with the Commission of Equal Opportunities (September October 2001);
- Law Degree obtained at the University of Bologna (June 1999);
- High school diploma obtained at the "Liceo Linguistico" of the Republic of San Marino (July 1992);
- Second level primary school degree, obtained at Scuola Media Inferiore,
 Circoscrizione di Serravalle of the Republic of San Marino (June 1987);
- Primary School degree obtained at Scuole Elementari di Serravalle of the Republic of San Marino (June 1984).

COMPUTER SKILLS

Very good knowledge of the programs Microsoft Office, Macintosh and Internet.

Certification in an advanced course of new technologies at the Centro Formazione Professionale of San Marino.

KNOWLEDGE OF LANGUAGES

Italian: first language

| Language | Reading | Writing | Speaking |
|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| French | Very Good | Good | Very Good |
| English | Good | Good | Good |
| German | Beginners | Beginners | Beginners |
| Spanish | Beginners | Beginners | Beginners |
| SP | | | |

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- At the present, and continuously from May 2002 practicing law at the Legal firm Avv. Micheloni Manuel & Avv. Kristina Pardalos, located at Via Ventotto Luglio n. 218, Borgo Maggiore Republic of San Marino
 - Tel : (+378) 0549 903002
 - Fax : (+378) 0549 980065
 - Email: kpardalos @omniway.sm
 - 1999-2002 training in Legal firm Avv. Micheloni Manuel & Avv.
 Orietta Berardi in San Marino, Via del Voltone n. 27
- interpreter and tutor to foreign students during their cultural stays in San Marino, organized by the Ministery of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of San Marino.
- Teacher to students foreign during their cultural stays in San Marino, organized by the Ministery of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of San Marino.

Republic of San Marino, 10.10.2008

Kristina Pardalos 0_

CURRICULUM VITAE Giorgi UGOLINI

I. Personal details

| Surname, first name: | Ugolini Giorgia | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Female | Female | | | | | | |
| Sex: | 24 March 1978, San N | 24 March 1978, San Marino | | | | | | |
| Date and place of birth: | Sammarinese | | | | | | | |
| Nationality: | | giorgiau@alice.it | | | | | | |
| e-mail: | gugolini@bcsm.sm | 9.0 | | | | | | |

II. Education and academic and other qualifications

2007: Qualification to practise as a lawyer and notary public in the Republic of San Marino 2004-2005: Criminology and forensic Psychiatry Master's Degree at the University of the Republic of San Marino (R.S.M.) in cooperation with the "Carlo Bo" University of Urbino (Italy) – (Master's Degree Thesis: "Some dynamics of the suicide behaviour in San Marino"). 2004-2005: Post graduate School of sammarinese Law, at the Juridical Study Insitut of San

Marino (R.S.M.).

1997-2004: Law Degree at the University of Urbino (Italy) - (Degree Thesis in Human Rights: "The international protection of the minor from the Nation Society to the New York Convention").

1992-1997: Graduation at the San Marino High School of Languages.

1989-1992: Secondary school in Serravalle (R.S.M.).

1984-1989: Primary school in Serravalle (R.S.M.).

III. Relevant professional activities

2008 since January: Member of the Anty Money Laundering and Terrorism Financing Service at the Central Bank of the Republic of San Marino (Financial Intelligence Unit, AML-

2005 December- 2007 December: Legal expert at the Civil Status Office of the Republic of San Marino- Demographical and Electoral Services.

2004 November - 2006 December: practising law at the Dott. Avv. Patrizia Bellavista's legal firm, (P.zza E. Enriquez, 22/C Dogana - R.S.M.).

IV. Activities and experience in the field of human rights

2008, since July: Member of the San Marino delegation to the MONEYVAL (Strasbourg) Committee of experts on the evaluation of anti-money laundering and the financing of terrorism measures (European Committee on Crime Problems - CDPC)

2008 April: Candidate by the Government of San Marino at the selection procedure for the post of judge to the European Court of Human Rights.

post of judge to the European open of the United Nation ONU-Geneva (Switzerland) - 43rd 2005 July: Stage in Human Rights at the United Nation ONU-Geneva (Switzerland) - 43rd Graduate Study Programme on Human Rights: "The United nations at sixty: the road ahead".

VI. Languages

| | Re | Reading | | | Writing | | | Speaking | | |
|--|--------|---------|---|----|---------|---|--------|----------|---|--|
| Language | VG | G | F | VG | G | F | VG | G | F | |
| a. First language - Italian b. Official languages: | × | | | x | | | x x | | | |
| - English - French | X X | | | X | | | × | | | |
| c. Other languages: - German | | X | | | | Х | | X | | |

VII. I confirm that I will take up permanent residence in Strasbourg if elected a judge on the Court.

San Marino, 10 October 2008